



# tasha houston

1920 NE 23rd ST. Gresham OR, 97030

971-219-5475

tlhouston@gmail.com

## Summary

Graphic Designer wanting to bring some fun, fresh, hip, and new concepts and visuals to your world!

## Skills

Quick creative thinker, Always meet deadlines

Outstanding team player; works well with others

Experienced with both Macintosh Platform and Windows

Eye for design and understanding of color and layout

## Software

### Adobe Creative Suite 3

Photoshop, InDesign, Acrobat, Illustrator

iMovie, GarageBand, iPhoto, iTunes, QuickTime,

### Microsoft Office Suite

Word, Excel, PowerPoint

## Experience

Designing student activity posters around Mt. Hood Community College Campus. Designing a brochure for Globio's Bring-a-Book foundation. Designing a T-shirt for the Special Olympics Law Enforcement Torch Run. Designing the Jazz CD for the Mt. Hood Community College Jazz Band. Designing a logo for a MHCC photography student. Experience using programs such as Blurp, Issuu, Lulu, and Booksmart to display work on the internet and create prints.

## Employment

### Intern GLOBIO Sellwood, OR 4/2009-present

Graphic Design Intern for a internet base worldwide children's organization. Includes the redesign of logos as well as the redesign of some of their web pages.

### Cashier Mark's Card Shop Gresham, OR 10/2007-present

Sell cards and ornaments created by some of the most creative people in the world. Experience working with people and understanding how to sell Hallmark product.

### Assistant Program Director Camp Kuratli Boring, OR 6/2008-9/2008

Summer position, at the Salvation Army summer camp. Planned, prepared, and lead morning and evening programs as well as lead and assisted other staff. Assist the Program Director when needed. Position gave improved my leadership skills. On the spot creative thinking.

## Education

### AAS in Integrated Media: Graphic Design

Mt. Hood Community College

92 credit hours of Integrated Media and Graphic Design

Expected June 2009

### High School Diploma

Gresham High School

Gresham, OR

June 2004

## Volunteer Work

### Design work for the Salvation Army

Created designs for fund-raising organizations and invitations for different events. Also painted back drops for youth programs and youth parties. Designed T-shirts for the 2009 Youth Councils event for the Salvation Army Cascade division.